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To:

I EXEL i viIEEEDNEET @minvws.nl]
From: )

Sent: Mon 9/7/2020 8:59:16 AM

Subject: RE: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinatedapproach to the restriction of free movement in response

to the COVID-19pandemic

Received: Mon 9/7/2020 8:59:17 AM

Ik kan

Kind regards,

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.28

Directie Internationale Zaken / Department on International Affairs

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

5.1.2e

Van: <HEEEIM @minvws o>
Datum: maandag 07 sep. 2020 10:49 AM

A IEE mies 1.IEEEJEN @minvws nl>Aan:

Onderwerp: RE: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to the restriction of free movement in response

to the COVID-19 pandemic

is oa met BZ al in overleg ivm IPCr vandaag

Tk zou rond 12u kunnen bellen, schikt dat?

Datum: maandag 07 sep. 2020 10:40 AM

Aan: IRSA SRN <BR is o>,IEE) EEE niso>
Onderwerp: RE: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to the restriction offree movement in response

to the COVID-19 pandemic

Moeten we even goed bespreken.

BEE ook bellen.

Hoe verhoudt zich dit tot de conclusies van onze eigen raad?

5.1.2e

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: IEEE owinvws.ol>
Datum: vrijdag 04 sep. 2020 7:56 PM

Aan:ha minvws.nl>,BEENJEN @minvws nl>

Kopie: ) minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to the restriction of free movement in response

to the COVID-19 pandemic

Hier zal BNC fiche op moeten komen.
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Maandag even bespreken hoe/wie kan oppakken komende weken.

Van: EEE minbwa n>
Datum: vrijdag 04 sep. 2020 5:05 PM

rE
I

=EIR eRHS
5.1.2e A. @minvws.nl>, <A 7) minvws .nl>

5.1.2e A. @minbwza.n>, BRE-VWS <ESE@minbuzanl, [INGE
< @minbuza.nl>, +1: < 5.1.2e (@minbuza.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to the restriction of free movement in response

to the COVID-19 pandemic

Allen

En hierbij zoals al eerder aangekondigd in COREPER deze week de raadsaanbeveling opgesteld door CIE over een gecoordineerde

aanpak tav restricties vrij verkeer in de EU. Deze raadsaanbeveling is dus cok onderdeel van de bredere discussie over meer

coordinatie

Groet

51.2e

From: [IECKECSNN SEKEN @ minbuza.ni>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 4:33 PM

To: [| EE - BD/DEIA/EU JEBEMeminjenv.nl>; @minjenv.nl>;  -

8D/DEIA/EU JERE @minjenv.ni>;

@minbuza.nl>;

@minbuza.nl>;

@minbuza.nl>

Subject: FW: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to the restriction of free movement in

response to the COVID-19 pandemic

Dag IBZ-collega’s,

Hierbij het eerder deze week aangekondigde CIE-voorstel voor een aanbeveling van de Raad over een gecodrdineerde benadering

van de beperkingen van het vrije verkeer in reactie op COVID-19.

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the EU

Kortenberglaan 4-10 | 1040 Brussels | Belgium
Tel:

Mail: minbuza.nl

From: ec.europa.eu< ec.europa.eu>

Sent: vrijdag 4 september 2020 15:09

To: bmi.gv.at;

diplobel.fed.be;

@ibz.fgov.be;
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@ mvr.bg; IEAFEE@ mup. hr; EREEE® mu @mup.hr; ERE @ mup.hr; @mvep.hr;

, 5.1.2e @mvep.hr: : @mvep.hr; EERE @ mvep.hr;
CRC @mvep.hr; 5.1.2e @mphs.moh.gov.cy; EAEAEN@ police.gov.cy; 5.1.2e papd.mof.gov.cy;

; BA @um.dk; BRE @im.dk; BER@ jm. dk;
5.1.2e @

ii

5.1.2 @diplomatie.gouv.fr;

5.1.2

@mvcr.7;
IEA @mvc.

5.1.2e S128

5.1.2e @raja.fi;
5.1.2e @diplomatie.gouv.fr;

BE

@ diplomatie.gouv.

lomatie.gouv.fr;

@diplomatie.gouv.fr;
CRFCEI © gmail.com;@moh.gov.g

5.1.2e @ast /nomia.gt;
|

SAR @ astynomia.gr; BREA @ moh.gov.gr; 5.1.2e @astynomia.gr;
CREF (© astynomia.gr; [CHEE @ astynomia.gr; IECHFEEE @ eody. gov CAPE (@ mfa.gr;

5.1.2e rp-grece.be;

S@rp-grece.be; ga@logreglan.is; BREEI@ police.is; IEEE @|ogreglan.is; BRB@ police.is; EMEA MI@ justice.ie;
5.1.2e @justice.ie; 5.1.2e

Dipo.g ie: 5.1.2e @dfa.ie; 5.1.2e i ice.ie: 5.1.2e Ddfa.ie;

5.1.2e @esteri.it; 5.1. @interno.it; JERFLE@ esteri.it; 5.1.2e @interno.it;

5.1.2e Dmfa.gov.hu; JEECRFENEN@ mfa.gov.hu; 5.1.2e @mfa.gov.hu; BERRA @orfk.police.hu;
CREE @ regierung.li;
5.1.2e @vsat.vrm.lt;

mae.etat.lu;

a
gov.mt; 5.1.2e @gov.mt;

CRI (@ minjenv.nl; ol. il

a a. <PECRIEEIN@ minbuza.nl>; EEC

<PERFC @ minbuza.nl>; ik : @ mint §
Hl injenv.nl; 5.1.2e

< 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl>;
Djid.d

A. @mfa.no;

@mfa.no; @jd.dep.no;

IOV. Dmsz.gov.pl; Dreper-

portugal.be; Al. @mne.pt; 2
)sef.pt;

3
er-portugal.be; ; @rpro.eu; ICAI @ ic pf.ro;

5.1.2e @rpro.eu; CAEN (@ mai.gov.ro; 5.1.2e

pip
er.maec.es;

Ba 2H @interior.es; 5.1.2e @minv.sk;
a @mzv.sk; 512e

2 mzV. sk; 5.1.2e @mzV.ssk; 5.1.2e @gov.si; 5.1.2e @gov.si;
CAC @)oov.si; 5.1.2e @gov.si; gE@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; ICRF @ regeringskansli ;

CRF @tullverket.se; 5.1.2e @Dregeringskansliet.se; 5.1.2e @regeringskansliet.se; @polisen.se;

S5.1.2e @kustbevakningen.se; 5.1.2e Dregeringskansliet 5.1.2e @regerings|
5.1.2e @regeringskansliet.se; 5.1.2e regeringskansliet.se; 5.1.2e

@gov.se;
5.1.2e

CHE (@ gov.se; 5.1.2e @polisen.se; 5.1.2e @polisen.se; 5.1.2e @sem.admin.ch;
CAF @sem.admin.ch

Cc: 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; IEEE @ec.europa.eu; CR @ec.europa.eu;
5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; ERED5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;
5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;

(@ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu; 5.12e @ec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.cu; CAFE @ ec.eUropa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @ec.europa

ac.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu; A.

mm
. @ec.europa.eu; JEAN

@ec.europa.eu; A.

Dec,

1.2 @ec.eu eu; 5.1.2e

AMIN @ ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e @ec. a. 5.1. @ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

CRC @ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2¢ @ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; ae
.europa.eu;

1. @ec.europa.eu;5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;2e @ec.europa.eu; .

@ec.europa.eu; A. @Dec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu; 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.e

@ext.ec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;

CRP @ ec.europa.eu;



wec.europa.eu,

aec.europa.eu,

El @

eeas.curopa.cu;
IERIE

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

@ consilium.europa.eu;

@consilium.europa.eu; 5.1.2e

SR @frontex.europa.eu; [IEEE

5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu;
5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu;

LN

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

wec.europa.eu;

@ec.europa.eu;

wec.europa.eu;

cwec.europa.

ST ed) Dec

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

@consiliu

Dconsilium.europa.eu; EA

@consilium.europa.eu; CRF

a frontex.europa.eu; ar

frontex.europa.eu;
Dec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e

wec.europa.eu
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wec.europa.eu;

awec.europa.eu;

wec.europa.eu;

|

wec.europa.eu,

vec.europa.eu;

aec.europa.eu;

5.1.2e
@ec.europa.eu;

eu; 5.1.2e .

.europa.eu; 5.1.2¢

adec.europa.eu;

@eeas.europa.cu; [EXEC
m.europa.eu;

alll @ consilium.europa.eu;

@frontex.europa.eu;
LH

adec.europa.eu;

a europol.europa.eu;
5.1.2e

aec.europa.eu, wec.europa.eu,

Subject: COM proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to the restriction of free movement in response

to the COVID-19 pandemic

Dear colleagues,

For your information, the Commission has today adopted a proposal for a Council Recommendation on a coordinated approach to

the restriction of free movement in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. You can find the proposal attached.

The proposal very much builds on the constructive discussions in the Covid-19/Corona Information Group - Home Affairs during

these past months. In particular, we would like to thank you for your feedback on the technical paper we shared last week, which

further informed the Commission’s proposal.

The Commission’s proposal sets out four key areas for increased cooperation:

1. Common criteria and thresholds for Member States when deciding whether to introduce travel restrictions;

2. Mapping of common criteria using an agreed colour code;

3. A common framework for measures applied to travellers from high-risk areas;

4, Clear and timely information to the public about any restrictions

A press release summarising the proposal has been published on the Commission’s website:

https://ec.eurcpa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/ip 20 1555

Discussions on the proposal will take place at the Council level. The Commission will present the proposal at Monday's IPCR

meeting.

Best wishes,

European Commission

Directorate-General for Justice and Consumers

Union citizenship and free movement

BE eco
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ec.europa.eu

FromKramHOME)SESE@ <c europa cu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:30 AM

Subject: Invitation to 33nd videoconference of the ‘Covid-19/Corona Information Group - Home Affairs’ 3 September, at 10h

Dear colleagues,

We would like to invite you to the 33™ videoconference of the ‘Covid-19/Corona Information group’, taking place on

Thursday, 3 September at 10h. The meeting will be chaired oy[EE draft agenda is as follows:

1. Presentation by ECDC on the epidemiological situation inside/outside EU

2. Update on current situation and measures taken (in case of any new developments since the last meeting):
e DG SANTE

e DGECHO

¢ DG MOVE

e EBCGA

3. Testing strategies

e Presentation by SANTE and ECDC

¢ Exchange of views

4. Any other business

e Announcements by COM and PRES on way forward

As usual, we would kindly ask you to check and update the attached tables. Please be so kind to send any updates to

We would like to remind all Member States to keep their microphone switched OFF during the videoconference. Only

switch your microphone ON in case you wish to take the floor. Moreover, to clear voice echoes, make sure the microphone

is far enough away from the sound source. For more information, please see the User Manual available at:

https://help.webex.com/Id-nyw95a4-CiscoWebexMeetings/Webex-Meetings#Get-Started. However, please keep in mind

that the Chair cannot see the comments made in the chat during the videoconference. In case of need, please contact the

email addresses for technical questions at the bottom of this email.

Please find below a Webex link valid for this videoconference. Use the link below only and not the one sent in previous

invitations! In case tests are required, the VTC will be open to join as of 09:00 ahead to the meeting starting at 10:00 to

allow participants who have not yet conducted tests to do so. Please note that Webex can either be used on a computer or

tablet and preferably on CISCO based VTC system. Other type of VTC systems (e.x. POLYCOM) will not be compatible.

Join from a Computer:

Meeting link

SoarsTT——
Password

From VTC:

Dial 5.1.2h @ecwacs.webex.com

You can also dig 5.1.2h and enter your meeting number: 5.1.2h

By Phone:

Join by phone:

Access Code:

Password
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Kind regards,

European Commission

5.1.2e

Contact |

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die met voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat

aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het

elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.


